Associated Students of Western Nevada Meeting	10/4/18	ASWN Conference Room
Members Present	Viridiana Miranda, Larry Garcia, A Dimitrie Suciu, Jennifer Sanchez, James Wilsey, Brenda Sweet.	bner Perez,
Members Missing	Lilly Leon-Vicks, Dianne Hilliard, G	Sizhe Cardoza
Guests	James, Benjamin, Thomas Herring	9
Summary of Actions Taken	No Formal Action Taken	
Agenda items for next meeting		

Agenda Item #1 & #2	Call to Order/Roll Call
Action Taken	Meeting Started at 2:30 pm
Summary of Discussion	,
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	
Agenda Item #3	Public Comment
Action Taken	No formal action was taken.
Summary of Discussion	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	
Agenda Item #4	Approval of minutes of 9/27/18
Action Taken	Senator Dimitrie Suciu motions to approve the
	minutes of 9/27/18. Senator Larry Garcia seconds
	this motion 4-0-0
Summary of Discussion	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	
Agenda Item #5	Thomas Herring will speak to ASWN
Action Taken	Guest Thomas Herring talks about how he wishes to
	involve students more into coming to the
	observatory
Summary of Discussion	ASWN may help with strategies, ideas, and
	promotions that will bring more students into wanting
	to visit the observatory. Moreover, the Halloween
	movie night will be conducted at the observatory.
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	

Comments/Information	
Agenda Item #6	Dianne Hilliard
Action Taken	Senator Larry Garcia motions to table Dianne
	Hilliard to next meeting's agenda. Senator Dimitrie
	Suciu seconds this motion. 4-0-0
Summary of Discussion	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	
Agenda Item #7	Hydra's Lair will talk to ASWN
Action Taken	Senator Dimitrie Suciu reports on details for the
	possible event
Summary of Discussion	This event will be best if conducted on a Thursday,
	and should take approximately two hours.
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	Information about the required budget, location, and
	number of people is needed for further approval
Comments/Information	
Agenda Item #8	Club Approvals
Action Taken	Senator Dimitrie Suciu motions to table the approval
	of the Psychology club. Senator Larry Garcia
	seconds this motion, 5-0-0. Senator Jennifer
	Sanchez motions to the approval of the History club.
	Senator Abner Perez seconds this motion, 5-0-0.
	Senator Dimitrie Suciu motions to the approval of
	the ESL club. Senator Jennifer Sanchez seconds
	this motion, 5-0-0. Senator Larry Garcia motions to
	the approval of the NSA club. Senator Dimitrie Suciu
Summany of Dioquesian	seconds this motion, 5-0-0.
Summary of Discussion Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items Comments/Information	
Comments/information	
Agenda Item #9	Approval to help fund the Posadas
Action Taken	Senator Larry Garcia motions to put to discussion
	the budget for the Posada. Senator Dimitrie Suciu
	seconds this motion. Senator Dimitrie Suciu motions
	the approval of funding \$300 for the Posada.
Summary of Discussion	Senator Abner Perez seconds this motion, 4-0-1.
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	

Comments/Information	
Agenda Item #10	Executive Reports
Action Taken	President Viridiana Miranda reports on the expense
	decrease for the haunted house. VP James Wilsey
	reports on the October 17th blood drive
Summary of Discussion	The budget for the haunted house will \$3,000. In
	order to conduct the haunted house, ASWN is
	required to seek for a location that is of appropriate
	size to fit in the event. Moreover, people are still
	needed for the October 17th blood drive.
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	Further confirmation on whether the haunted house
	contract will proceed.
Comments/Information	
Agenda Item #11	Advisors Report
Action Taken	Senator Dimitrie Suciu motions to table agenda item
	#11 for next meeting. Senator Abner Perez seconds
	this motion, 5-0-0.
	·
Summary of Discussion	
Assignments/Detential Agenda Itama	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	

Agenda Item #12	Committee Reports
Action Taken	Secretary/treasurer Eleisly Sanchez gives report on the Budget committee. Senator Larry Garcia reports on the Strategic Planning committee. Senator Jennifer Sanchez reports she has yet to have a meeting with the Distance Ed. committee. Senator Abner Perez reports on the Curriculum committee. Senator Dimitrie Suciu will have his meeting tomorrow, 10/5/18. VP James Wilsey will to have his SPFIE meeting tomorrow on 10/5/18. President Viridiana Miranda will have her meeting next week.
Summary of Discussion	Secretary/treasurer Eleisly Sanchez discusses the newly approved budget requests around campus,

	and the new requirements that will be included in the new form which anyone with a budget requests will have to fill out beforehand. Senator Larry Garcia reports that October 12th will be the new meeting dates for the committee, and how they are in need of feedback as they wish to make their committee more straight forward. Senator Abner Perez mentions how in the committee they discussed the approval of Philosophy 224 to satisfy a Humanities requirements for all degrees, proposing changes to the AAS and Certificate of Achievement, and how teachers will be told to go off on what there classes should be about.
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	

Agenda Item #13	Old Business
Action Taken	President Viridiana Miranda discusses the issue with the 6 oz. coffee cups.
Summary of Discussion	New, bigger coffee cups will have to be provided (12 oz.)
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	

Agenda Item #14	New Business
Action Taken	Senator Larry Garcia discusses about counselor's Ashley request to being informed about the use of someone from the community, and how there must be a notice beforehand.
Summary of Discussion	There will be a further discussion personally with the counselor
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	
Agenda Item #15	Public Comment
Action Taken	Guest James discusses his offer to help with the

	construction of a path to the observatory.
Summary of Discussion	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	
Agenda Item #16	Adjournment
Action Taken	Meeting adjourned at 3:45 pm
Summary of Discussion	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	